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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-26-007 – Northeast Substation  - dated January 15, 2026


CLARIFICATIONS:

· Attachment 2. AV – IT Coordination Drawings


El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 6-7 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· [bookmark: _Hlk218780871]Contractor Information Form
· Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· Subcontractor list (if applicable)
· Exhibit 1 – Exceptions Form
· Exhibit 2 – Lobbying Certification
· Exhibit 3 – Non-Collusion Affidavit
· Exhibit 4 – Minimum Insurance Requirements
· Completed and signed Cover Sheet
· Addendum(s) Acknowledgement, if applicable
· Fee Schedule 
· Work Plan and Schedule

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.


	
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Question: LED Wall Source 
What inputs are needed for the LED screen? Do we need to provide a CMS system for content on the wall ?

a. We are looking for HDMI. We are open to a quote for a CMS system. 

2. Question: Common and Conference room 
How many and what type of inputs are needed for the common room and conference rooms (1105/ 1104/1103)? Where are the desired camera locations for the community and conference rooms (front or back of room)? Do we need public address microphones and sound reinforcement for the commons room and conference rooms ?

a. HDMI Connections are all we should need for all locations. 4 connections for the Common Room and 2 connections for the other rooms. 
b. We would like to have 2 sets of cameras for the community room.  One in the front and one in the back. 
c. Other conference rooms need only one camera at the back. 
d. Microphones will be needed for speaking engagements and presentations.  

3. Question: Office Displays
How many and what type of inputs for the 6 offices?

a. 6 displays and each should have 2 HDMI. 

4. Question: Displays in the Lobby 
the floor prints show 4 displays in the lobby - do we need to account for these?

a. We would like a quote for micro-led displays included in the proposal. 

5. Are there any required certification or license for this project?

a. No 

6. Will there be a removal of existing AV equipment? If so, can you provide me a list of existing equipment?

a. No existing equipment. This is a completely new building. 

7. Who will be responsible for providing electrical infrastructure to support the AV system?

a. The Electrical work is provided by General Contractor, Buildings By Design. 

8. Who will be responsible for providing and installing conduit or raceway infrastructure for all low-voltage AV cabling?

a. Raceways are being provided by County On-Call Wiring Contract. 

9. Can you provide a site photos and floor plan?

Raceways are being provided by County On-Call Wiring Contract
10. What is the estimated ceiling budget?

a. Budget will not be disclosed for this project. 

11. Is this project based on the prevailing wage?

a. No 



12. Is there a liquidated damage? If so, is it per business day or calendar day?

	a. No liquidated damages.

13. What is the working hour?

a. Regular business hours 8:00 am – 5:00 pm, Monday – Friday.
.
14. Are all AV system components required to be TAA compliant in accordance with FAR 52.225-5?

a. No 

15. Will there be designated days or times to work on specific rooms or sites, or will we need to schedule our work around certain days or times?

a. Times will need to be scheduled in coordination with the General Contractor,  Buildings By Design. 

16. Are there any forms that are required to be notarized?

a. Notarized documents are not required for proposal submission. 

17. Do you require any bonds (payment, performance, or bid)?

	a. No boding requirement for this project.

18. Do you offer any special programs like OCIP, M/WBE or etc?.

a. No 

19. Does this project have any set-aside?

a. No

20. What is the required maintenance frequency (e.g., annually, bi-annually, quarterly, or monthly) and maintenance and warranty contract period?

a. Maintenance frequency is Annually.

21. Email / Call Response Time?

	a. Email and call response time is 24 hours. 

22. What is On-site Response Time?

a. On-site Response Time is 48 hours.

23. Will remote access to the AV system be permitted? If so, what are the requirements, access methods, and approval processes?

a. No remote access. 

24. Can we set equipment to be delivered to the site?

a. No, there is no on-site staff take receipt. 



25. Will secure onsite storage be provided for AV equipment, tools, or materials during and before the installation period?

a. There is no storage available on site. 

26. Will there be a designated person to receive equipment?

a. No, there is no on-site staff take receipt. 

27. Who is responsible for all post-demolition finish work (e.g., drywall repair, wall patching, painting, and firestopping) after AV cable routing or device mounting?

a. All unusable materials and debris shall be removed from the County premises. At completion, the successful Vendor shall thoroughly clean up all areas where work has been involved as mutually agreed with the County's Project Manager

28. If there are delays in the project due to the customer, how will labor and material costs be adjusted? Is the contractor permitted to pass on any overhead cost increases caused by these delays to the customer?

a. All bids will be fixed and firm to account for actual costs of the project. 

29. Will there be a parking space provided for the contractor?

a. Yes

30. Will floor plans, reflected ceiling plans, and elevations be provided before or after the site survey?

a. See attachments 1. Substation Floor Plan and 2.AV – IT Coordination Drawings

31. Are any clearances or certifications required for entry? - Are there any safety certifications or other required (OSHA 10, etc.)? - Are contractors working on site required to have an escort at all times? - Will the space be operational during install, requiring more coordination for installation? - Will the contractor be responsible for all trash/recycling cleanup? o Will dumpsters be provided, or will the contractor be responsible for all trash containers and removal from site? - Are the installation and commissioning expected to be normal business hours, M-F?

	a. No certifications required. Before occupation there is no need for escorts. The opening of the building does not begin officially until September 2026. Contractor is responsible for cleanup and removal of unusable materials and debris. No additional trach cans are available. Regular business hours at the site are 8:00 am – 5:00 pm, Monday – Friday.   

32. Are any clearances or certifications required for entry?

a. No

33. Are there any safety certifications or other required (OSHA 10, etc.)?
	
a. During active construction, hardhats and safety vests are required. 

34. Are contractors working on site required to have an escort at all times?

a. No 

35. Will the space be operational during install, requiring more coordination for installation?

a. There should be power and utilities at time of installation. 



36. Will the contractor be responsible for all trash/recycling cleanup? / Will dumpsters be provided, or will the contractor be responsible for all trash containers and removal from site?

a. Contractor will be responsible for all trash/recycling cleanup. At this time, no additional dumpsters are provided. 

37. Are the installation and commissioning expected to be normal business hours, M-F?

a. Yes. Normal business house are 8:00 am – 5:00 pm Monday – Friday.  

38. Are any product certifications required, such as TAA (Trade Agreements Act), BAA (Buy America Act) ,etc.

a. No 

39. Per RFP-26-007, Section II. SCOPE OF WORK, Mandatory Contractor Requirements, the specification calls out “on-going” training. Can this be clarified as to number of trainings/frequency? Are they required to be on site trainings?

a. Initial one-time training for Sheriff’s Office staff. The initial training will be onsite. 

40. Per RFP-26-007, Section II. SCOPE OF WORK, Product Specifications, should displays sizes vary based on space, or should all displays match the specification called out, regardless of room size ‘65” LED 4K TV’

a. Display size will vary on room of install. 

41. Is there an expectation of having a Public Announcement integration? If so, what locations would require an audio handset/control for the announcer? If so, what locations should receive this audio into the spaces speakers?

a. Yes. The Community Room will require upgraded A/V items. 

42. Are there any content sources that should be able to be shared to more than one display? If so, are there any ‘remote’ sources that would live in an MDF/IDF AV rack?

a. Yes – at least a pc will be provided in an A/V Rack. 

43. What locations are available for AV equipment to be installed, such as MDFs, IDFs, AV Closets, Credenzas, etc, for each space?

a. There is an IT MDF. This closet will need to support all A/V needs of the building. 

44. Are there specific manufacturer Requirements?

a. No

45. Any type of warranty requirements? Length of warranty?

a. Yes,  5-year warranty. 

46. What are the requirements for a service contract? On-site within a certain timeframe?

a. Three (3) day service response time for product repairs and replacement support.  
b. Onsite as needed. 


47. Question: Community Room 1103: 
What is this space used for?

a. Office Retirement presentations, Graduations, Trainings, Public Events, Press Conferences. 

48. Question: Community Room 1103:
What sources and quantities are there and where are there locations? Do they need to integrate with anything like Fusus, Flok, etc. ? Are there cameras that will be integrated, and how would they connect: using a hardware with NVR and HDMI connections; or using streaming formats such as RTSP?

a. We should have the ability to connect 4 sources, we should also have 4 HDMI ports available in the room to connect devices. The County is open to Value Added proposal including a streaming format.  

49. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Is there any need for technical furniture?

a. Nothing in the room. 

50. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Does the LED require image processing, including multiple sources viewed simultaneously? If so, what are the expectations (number of sources simultaneously, etc.?

a. Yes. At least 4 sources at a time. 

51. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Will any of the sources require KVM type capabilities through the media system?

a. No

52. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Will the LED wall be placed on the Plan-South wall?

a. Yes 

53. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Per RFP-26-007, Section II. SCOPE OF WORK, Product Specifications, the specification states 300” for the screen size. Is this the width or diagonal dimension of this LED screen? What is the expected aspect ratio of the screen?

a. The screen size will be between 150” to 300”.  We are looking for recommendations regarding the ratio aspect and how it can be used within the space.  We are looking for extra width as often we will be running multiple sources.  

54. Question: Community Room 1103: 
Will any desk/workstations require the ability to pull up sources on a local display? If so, will the user need to be able to ‘click-through’ to interact with these sources?

a. Yes and yes 

55. Question: Lobby 1102/Circulation 1107: 
In the Lobby 1102, it appears there are 4 “TV” jacks, each aligned with what appears to be a TV device. However, there is a 5th TV device without any Junction or “TV” Jacks. Does this location also require a TV?

a. Yes 

56. Question: Community Room 1103: 
What sources are required for these TVs?

a. We should have the ability to connect 4 sources; we should also have 4 HDMI ports available in the room to connect devices.

57. Question: Lobby 1102/Circulation 1107: 
Does this area require any speakers?

a. No 

58. Question: Lobby 1102/Circulation 1107: 
What sources are required for these TVs?

a. These lobby tv’s will be run by either computers or a machine streaming from the A/V rack in the IT closet. 

59. Question: Lobby 1102/Circulation 1107: 
Is any control required at the Reception 1113 location for these displays?

a. No

60. Question: Offices 1126, 1128, 1129, 1110, 1111, 1112: 
Does the display in each office only require video from a Government Provided PC or source in each office?

a. Government PC, but we would also like to look at being able to stream from one source to all tv’s. 

61. Question: Offices 1126, 1128, 1129, 1110, 1111, 1112: 
For video conferencing, do these locations require camera video for the office owner’s seat at the desk only; or should video conferencing require a camera at the wall display location to capture all room participants? Do all rooms get the same technology?

	a. One video display. All rooms should be the same. 

62. Question: Offices 1126, 1128, 1129, 1110, 1111, 1112: 
For audio, is built-in audio from the conferencing camera/bar technology suffice, or are ceiling speakers required in these rooms?

a. We are looking for ceiling speakers. 

63. Question: For Patrol Room 1105: 
What Source(s) is/are required for this display?

a. HDMI connections in room (2) and streaming from the rack in the IT closet. 

64. Question: For Patrol Room 1105: 
Does this room require video conferencing?

a. Yes 


65. Question: Conference Room 1104: 
What Source(s) is/are required for this display?

a. HDMI connections in room (2) and streaming from the rack in the IT closet. 

66. Question: Conference Room 1104: 
Does this room require video conferencing?

a. Yes 

67. Question: Booking Room 1207: 
What Source(s) is/are required for this display?

a. None for the booking room. 




68. Question: Flex 1123: 
Does this location also get a display?
	
a. No 

69. Question: Flex 1123: 
What Source(s) is/are required for this display?

a. N/A

70. Please confirm the required active display width × height and native resolution for the approximately 300&quot; MicroLED video wall, including the preferred aspect ratio.

a. The screen size will be between 150” to 300”.  We are looking for recommendations regarding the ratio aspect and how it can be used within the space.  We are looking for extra width as often we will be running multiple sources.  

71. Please clarify whether a dedicated LED wall controller/video processor is required to be included in the Contractor’s scope, and if so, any minimum performance or redundancy requirements.

a. This should be included with the MICRO Led Screen. 

72. Please confirm whether dedicated electrical circuits, and panel capacity for the MicroLED wall will be provided by others, or shall be included in the Contractor’s scope.

a. Provided by General Contractor, Buildings By Design. 

73. Aside from the MicroLED video wall power, please confirm whether power outlets are already provided at all AV equipment installation locations by others (including displays, cameras, microphones, speakers, control panels, and equipment rack locations).

a. Provided by General Contractor, Buildings By Design. 

74. Please clarify whether structural backing, wall reinforcement, and seismic anchoring for the MicroLED wall are provided by others or are included in the Contractor’s scope.

a. Provided by General Contractor Buildings By Design as needed. This will be discussed with the vendor after project award. 

75. Please clarify the existing wall construction and structural backing condition at the proposed MicroLED video wall location in the Community Room.

a. To be determined based upon MicoLED chosen. 

76. Please confirm the standard video conferencing platform(s) to be supported (e.g., Microsoft Teams, Zoom Rooms, BYOD), and whether systems are expected to be appliance-based or USB/BYOD-based.

a. Microsoft Teams and Zoom are both used.  We primarily use Teams hardware and software. 

77. Please clarify whether network switches, PoE/PoE++ ports, VLANs, and QoS configuration required for AV systems will be provided and configured by the County or by the bidder.

a. By the bidder. 





78. Please confirm the AV system scope per room type (Community Room, Conference Rooms, Offices), including whether each space requires full video conferencing capability, audio reinforcement, control systems, and BYOD functionality, or display-only systems.

a. Community Room, Conference Rooms will need fully functional conferencing functionality. Offices will just be individual conferencing. 

79. Please clarify whether overhead speakers are required in the six (6) offices, or if overhead speakers are intended only for the Community Room and Conference Rooms.

a. Only the community room and conference rooms. 

80. Please confirm whether alternative speaker solutions (such as display-integrated speakers or compact soundbars) are acceptable for the six (6) offices in lieu of overhead ceiling speakers, given typical office room sizes.

a. Office - prefer bars over overhead. 

81. Please confirm the required number of simultaneous video sources to be displayed on the MicroLED video wall, including any required multi-window or picture-in-picture capabilities.

a. At least capable of 4. 

82. Please clarify the intended operational use of the MicroLED video wall in the Community Room. Specifically, please confirm whether the video wall is intended to function as a command-and-control style display (supporting simultaneous display of multiple workstations, CCTV feeds, and operational dashboards), or as a presentation and event display primarily used for video conferencing, presentations, and community events with limited simultaneous sources.

a. All of the above. 

83. If the MicroLED video wall is intended to function as a command-and-control style display supporting multiple simultaneous operational sources (e.g., workstations, CCTV feeds, dashboards), please clarify whether a dedicated video wall processor/controller is required to be provided as part of the Contractor’s scope.

a. A processor for the wall will be required. 

84. Please confirm whether there is any existing or owner-furnished audio-visual equipment at the Northeast Substation that is required to be integrated with, reused, or removed as part of this project.

a. No, there is no items at the building. 

85. Please confirm the ceiling heights and ceiling types for the Community Room, Conference Rooms, and Offices.

a. 11-foot ceiling height min, open based celling with cloud covered lighting. 

86. Please confirm whether AV equipment racks (floor-mounted or wall-mounted) are required to be provided as part of the Contractor’s scope, including rack size and intended location(s).

a. A rack will be needed in the IT closet for A/V Equipment.  

87. Please confirm if a rack-mounted UPS is required for the AV equipment rack, and if so, the required runtime and supported equipment.

a. Yes 



88. Please confirm whether conduit, raceway, and pathway infrastructure required for the AV systems (including above-ceiling pathways, wall penetrations, sleeves, and surface raceway) are provided by others or are required to be included as part of the Contractor’s scope under this solicitation.

a. Raceways are being provided by County On-Call Wiring Contract.

89. Please confirm whether furniture and millwork, including any required customization for AV equipment, are included in the Contractor’s scope or provided by others.

a. No 

90. General -Please provide the complete Issued for Construction (IFC) drawing set. 

a. See attachments 1. Substation Floor Plan and 2.AV – IT Coordination Drawings

91. Please confirm that the OWNER will be responsible for all data cabling between rooms and IT [1108], including any data cabling associated with the AV systems.

a. A wiring contractor from County will handle IT data. 

92. Please confirm that Microsoft Teams is the conferencing platform of choice.

a. It is the preferred platform. 

93. Please confirm the current construction schedule, including key AV-related milestones. 

a. Looking for July to begin the A/V installation – Station is set to go live September of 2026. 

94. Displays -It was stated on-site that all displays in the Community Room, Conference Spaces, and Offices are intended to be part of a video distribution system capable of showing the same content on all displays under certain scenarios. Please confirm this requirement. 

a. We would like this specification available and quoted in the proposal. 

95. Please confirm whether the displays in Flex [1123] and outside Search [1204] are included in this distribution system. 

a. They are not. 

96. Please confirm the Community Room video wall requirements: Capable of displaying up to four (4) concurrent windows Support for up to eight (8) total inputs Regarding Community Room video wall inputs: Two (2) HDMI inputs are assumed within the room. Up to two (2) inputs may come from the conferencing compute.

a. Up to 4 inputs for the community room. 

97. Please clarify the source and purpose of any additional inputs, such as OFE PCs, cable boxes, or other rack-based sources.

a. Possible to have all of the above, including a game system. 

98. Please clarify the intended use of the lobby displays: Overflow from the Community Room Digital signage Or both If digital signage is required, please confirm whether the digital signage players will be provided by the OWNER or under the AV contractor’s scope.

a. Outside lobby monitors are for digital signage with media and hardware supported by the Sherrif’s Office. 



99. Please confirm whether any displays are required to operate 24/7, and if so, identify which displays.

a. Yes, the digital displays within the lobby. 

100. Audio -Please confirm the quantity of XLR inputs required for the Community Room.

a. 16 

101. Please confirm that wireless microphones are not required in the Community Room. 

a. We would like a minimum of 2 wireless microphones. 

102. BYOD / BYOM -Please confirm the BYOD/BYOM requirements for all conferencing spaces.

a. HDMI and USB – C connectivity.

103. Question: What sources 
- what do you use the space for ? - what are the sources ? - what are the source locations ? - do you need to integrate with anything like Fusus, Flok, etc. - are you integrating cameras ? - how ? With a hardware NVR & hdmi connection. Or RTSP streams (if RTSP streams, how many ?) - do you need technical furniture ? - do you need image processing ? - do you need KVM?

a. No Fusus from A/V side.  We will need HDMI connectivity. No furniture or KVM needed. 


Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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